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;ii, June 16, 19816

+ '.J .i!+: .+RU:B NUR 2130
.... Senior Political Action

:,. .. ,Cinilttee..
+ + ;ii"Robert 3. Samuel, Treasrer

OndTm ' 3**O. 3be Loiss ion accepted the conciliation

qteamiht **I tII Et""L" S"m .amuel on behalf of Senior Political
N Aotion !itt te getkoent of a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (l iL a prow+l sione of the Federal Election Campaign

_. in this mat + 'et , amAit will becom a part of the public record
within thirt dayrs. Nowever, 2 U.S.C. 437g (a) (4) (B) prohibits

" any information derive in connection with any conciliation
attempt from bediing public without the wr itten consent of the

o respondent and the Comeission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us

" in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

~conciliation agreement for your files.

a Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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Senior Polticatl Lotion Oamitee ) 153 13
Rtobert 3. asmuel Y reasutr .  )

Thi+s matter was initiated by the iPederal Election Cesmrion.

(hereinafter 'the Commission'), pursuant to information -

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the Senior Political Action Committee and Robert H. Samuel, as

treasurer, (hereinafter 'the Respondents') violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv).

3m,, THEREUFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding a probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the

Respondents, and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this

agreement has the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2

U.S .C.

S437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement

with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Senior Political Action Committee is

a political committee registered with the Commission.
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V. VUrluat rto 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), al

political oimtteee other than author ised ameittees of a

candidate may elect to tile in a calendar year in which a

regularly scheduled elecion *is not held, a report oove~ing the

0 period beginning January 1 and ending June 30, which sha~lbe

I filed no later tan rJuly 31 ad a report covering the period,

€ beginning July 1 and ending Deebr 31 which shall be filed no

ut later than January* 31 of the following year.

-0VI. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434 (a)(4)(iv) by

failing to file timely the 1985 Rid Year Report.

VII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the

~Treasurer of the United States in the amount of One Hundred

~Dollars ($100) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(g) (a) (5) (A).

VIII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et see.

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g((a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

S



X. iT is trefn hal ias ofsw ~ t~ iutte d*~

approved the entire agreement.

XI1. Respondents shall have no Imre .than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement beoms effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Comission.

8 XU. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

O . agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

tO no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

S oral, maeby eith r ty or agents oeihrparty,thtino

contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COiUISSION:

~Charles No Steele
General Counsel

LarecsN.Nol

Deputy General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 2130Senior Political Action Committee )

Robert H. Samuel, Treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, recording secretary for the Federal Election
Commission executive session of June 3, 1986, do hereby certify that

the Commission decided by a vote of 4-2 to take the following actions

in MUR 2130:

, 1. Accept the counter conciliation agreement offered by
the Senior Political Action Committee;

C,'2. Approve the appropriate letter;

3. Close the file.

.e Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, and McGarry voted

affirmatively for this decision. Commissioners Harris and McDonald

r dissented.

"- Attest :

Admii raive Assistant
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On January 24, 1966, the CommiSsion found reason to believe

that the Senior Political Action C~mittee (°Senior FAC") and

Robert H. Samuel, as treasurer, violaed 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4)(A) (iv) by taling to tile in a timely manner, a 1985

Mid Year Re1port of Recepts and Disbursements. On February 28,

1986, the Commission approved the General Counsel's recommendaton

to enter into pre-probable cause conciliation, as requested by

Senior PLC. The Commission forwarded to Senior PLC a

conciliation agreement which provides for a

On March 27, 1986, counsel for Senior PAC contacted the

Commission and sub~mitted a signed conciliat~ion agreement

(Att!achment: I). The count:erproposal is ident~ical to the one

initially approved by the Commission

rd,
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2. Approve the attached letter.

Date p

Charles N. Steele

B G= enneral C.GOu S unsel

Associate General one

Attachments1. Senior PAC's response and conciliation agreement.
2. Proposed response
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RAND D3LI
Cbarles N. SteiGeneral Counsel
Federal Bleotion €
Washington, D.C.

Re: IgR 2130'11 Senior PoUiio l ' *
Rlobert 3. 6 1

. Dear Mr. Steele:

- bvfn This is in response tO yu 3 isw 4, 1966 letter regardingthe above-captioned matter.
tJ. As I have previously indicated to Shelley Garr of your,- staff, my clients are prepared to agree to your proposed

c Conciliation Agreement,,

has been executed by i ooert samuel
. line vith

•Our proposal
as Treasurer•of Senior PAC.
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Rtobert ., Sesel. ?rasurr::, ) .. e .

(hereinafter 'the Caiss ion'),-pursmant to information -

ascertained in the normal coure o . atiying out its supervisory

responiblities. The Coission fae reason to believe that

the Senior Political Action Comitteei and Robert H. Samuel, as

treasurer. (hereinafter =the Rnp1mdets') violated 2 U.s.c.

S 434(a) (4),(&})(iv).

tUNO, ?E RZVR, the Coimission and Respondents, having

- participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

I'finding a probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

0 I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the

r Respondents, and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this

agreement has the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2

~U.S .C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement

with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Senior Political Action Committee is

a political committee registered with the Commission.



Poli tical ActionJ Cii ttee.,

Yrear port of Recepts and Dihrent iJuy3 . -6

The report was - filed! am uoemprS 8i1*65, 100 deys late.

V. pursuant to 2 u.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), al

political ouitte other than author ised cosittees of a

candidate say elect to file in a calendar year in which a

regularly scheduled election is not held, a report covering the

aO period beginning January 1 and ending June 30, which shall be

~filed no later than July 31 and a report covering the period

O beginning July 1 and ending December 31 which shall be filed no

later than January 31 of the following year.

VI. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (4) (iv) by

failing to file timely the 1985 Rid Year Report.

rVIIo Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the

CTreasurer of the United States in the amount of

Dollars j pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(g) (a) (5) (A).

VIII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g((a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement



1~l acti~nfor relief in the United-*tates Distrilt .Court f~or

K. This agreement shall becmeeffective as of the dste

all parties hereto have ezeouted the e ars land the Cammission has

approved the entire agreement.

xi. Respondents shall have no sore than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so,

anotify the Comission.

I IKU. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

' agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

u no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or agents of either party, that is not

contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

. FOR TEE CONII SSION:

~Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

KeBeYA.Grs

Associate General Counsel

FOR TEE SPONDENTS:

Da e



,%tECTIO, COMMISSION

* * :ii.,xRH: MUR 2130
.i:++ ' :Senior Poiia cio omte
..:...j.... ...... .: .. Robert H. Samuel, Treasurer

!" ':i'... s tJo confirm the Commission's receipt of your
cliat' O oliatonagreement on March 27, 1986 TheCommissiOn ' S wed your counterproposal and has rejected it.

t Polina iev @, e act that your response on behalf of Senior
Polticl Ati4 ittee, to the Commission's March 4, 1986,

-- notification tiesreceived by the Commission on March 27, 1986,
the Commission. is unable to entertain further conciliation

'C negotiations during the pre-probable cause stage of the
o investigation.

Wr The Commission in continuing its investigation and will
notify you of any further action. In the meantime, should you

ohave any questions, please contact Shelley Garr, the staff member
assigned to this matter at (202) 376-8200.

~Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



. .. .... "Rober t 3. Samuel, Treasrer

ag *r ~ ~ 3 ht Samuel on behalf of Senior Pol/iial

Lfl SJ 4N#) .... Lion of the Federal Election Campaign
Lot of lfl*a . Acordingly, the file hasl been closed

"in this mattr ~ t will become a part of the public record
within thirty days However, 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (4) (8) prohibits

" any i ntormtodtiyed in connection with any conciliation
o attempt from becmngpubIc¢ without the vr itten consent of the

r espont Li the Commission. Should you wish any such
Wrinformation to beom part of the public record, please advise us

in writing.

, Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Lawrence 14. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

,4I,
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Senier Politicail cton Committee .i NUN 2130 .'.Robert Ho Samuel, Treasurer )ro : :'

This matter vas initiated by the Federal Election Connm ion -
c '

(hereinafter "tbe Commission*), pursuant to information -- -
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the Senior Political Action Committee and Robert H. Samuel, as

" q treasurer, (hereinafter "the Respondents') violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A)(iv).

o, NOW, THEREFrORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
LI)__ participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

€ finding a probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

oI. The Commission has jurisdiction over the
Wr Respondents, and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this

C agreement has the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2

U.S .C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement

with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Senior Political Action Committee is

a political committee registered with the Commission.



* .. .2 * . .......5  i -fl ..

Poli %ea Action Committee.

3. Responents were required to file the 1965 Kid

Year Report of Receipts and Disbursements by JUl1 31, 1986.

The report was filed on November 8, 1985, iG0 desis late.

v. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), all

political Comittees other than authorized committes of a

candidate may elect to file in a calendar year in which a

regularly scheduled election is not held, a report covering the

~period beginning January 1 and ending June 30, which shall be

~filed no later than July 31 and a report covering the period

0: beginning July 1 and ending December 31 which shall be filed no
t-l later than January 31 of the following year.

VI. Respondents violated 2 U.s.c. S 434 (a) (4) (iv) by
r failing to file timely the 1985 Mid Year Report.

VII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the

~Treasurer of the United States in the amount of One Hundtred

~Dollars ($100) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(g) (a) (5) (A).

VIII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g((a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement



civil action f relief in the Unlted States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

K. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

all parties hereto have ezecuted the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondents shall have no mre than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement become effective to comply vith and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

e XII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

%. agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
O no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or agents of either party, that is not

contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
- General Counsel

LawrencR. H. Noble( ~ tO
Deputy General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:
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..... .. .. .. .. Co italt @@e
:L ' " "Robert H. Samuel, Treasurer

~that yo.r @itat,. theo.Senior Political Action commttee and

Deobert U. e1, as .treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

on ] 6 1R 6, to enter into negotiations directed

" towards reahing a conqiliationl agreement in settlement 
of this

emtter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

0 nclosedI is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has

approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree

r with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, 
please sign and

return it; along with the civil penalty, to the 
Commission. In

~light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior 
to a

Cfinding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum 
of

30 days, you should respond to this notification 
as soon as

¢c possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes

in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in

connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation 
agreement,

please contact Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned to thi

mcatter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Charles U. Steel ,

By: eeh..G. ...

Enclosures
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ascrtine i te nrml oureo arrying outitssupr ..o .

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the Senior Political Action Committee and Robert N. Samuel, as

Ctreasurer, (hereinafter =the Respondents =) violated 2 U.s.c.

~~S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv).

NOW, THURUPOIB, the Commission and Respondents, having
Lrn

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding a probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

cI. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

Wr and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

ethe effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

ii. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Senior Political Action Committee is a

political committee registered with the Commission.
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V. Pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), 
all po)itOR1

ooamittees other than authorized coaktees of a candidate 
ma

elect to tile in a calendar year in which a regularly schede

?~election is not held, a report covering the period beginning

Jr anuary 1 and ending June 30, which shall be filed no later than

c , July 31 and a report covering the period beginning July 1 and

'-" ending December 31 which shall be filed no later than January 31

-- of the following calendar year.

Cr VI. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. $ 434(a) 
(4) (A) (iv) by

failing to file timely the 1985 Mid Year 
Report.

W" VII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount 
of

0: pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434g (a) (5) 
(A) .

VIII. Respondents agree that they shall 
not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election 
Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. 
S 431, et: sea.

cx. The Commission, on request of anyone 
filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning 
the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review 
compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this 
agreement or any



BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Date

LO

C!

C

i ili<

K. this agrebnt shall beom oefleoiVe as of the date

c I parties hereto have ezecuted the same n the Comission has

approved the entire agreement.

xi. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days8

from the date this agreement becomes oeetive to omply vith and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement 
and to so

notify the Comision.

XII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement betveen the parties on the matters raised 
herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written 
or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, 
that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COISIISSION

Charles Nq. Steele
General Counsel

• O! / r ii ! i i• ::• • !i i ? • ? < L • •< .... ..... . i% <



ii " ....... !QMMISSION

'= RE: IWR 2130
Senior Political Action
Comittee
Robert H. Samuel, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Weinberg
On JnrV ,24, 1986,-the Commission found reason to believe

e that yxour cllient, the Senior Political Action Committee and
Cr! obert U. Sebuel, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv).• At your request, the Commission determined
tn on Hll;Zary 28 , 1986, tO enter into negotiations directed

.. towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this
matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
C approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree

with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
~return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In
olight of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
o 30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as

possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
c in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in

connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned to this
matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
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Senior PolitiCl1 Action~ Coimttte
Robert H. Saue, Treasurr

uR2130

cURTIFcAIoU

I, MarjOrie V. Enons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Cini~ssion, do hereby certify that on February 28,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in JER 2130:

1.. Enter into conciliation with the Senior
Political Action Coinittee and Robert H.
Samuel, as treasurer, prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation agreement
and letter attached to the General Counsel'sa
Report signed February 26, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josef iak, McDonald

and McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

Date
'/Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Coinmission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Wed.,Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed.,
Deadline for vote: Fri. ,

0D

iqrn

2-26-86,2-26-86,
2-28-86,

12:334:00
4:00
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Os l~aauary 24, 1906, the ,.Commission determined that there is

reason to believe the Senier Political Lotion Committee

('Committee') and Ntobert H. Samuel, as treasurer, violated

2 U.8.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) by tailing to file the 1965 Kid Year

Report in a timely manoer. By letter dated February 4, 1986,

counsel for the C:ommittee requested that this matter be settled

¢q prior to a findingj of probable cause to believe (Attachment 1).

L) II. DIU BZI W __CZL~ZOn PVINiCU £0 CIVIL lMUlLTY

" Attached for the Commission's approval is a proposed

" conciliation agreement vith the Committee arnd Robert H. Samue:l,

as treasurer (Attachment 2). - ... "

% L-. ,,'.': ,'" ' " "" ' ' ;i ,
-°"

-," - ( ."¢ " . o.
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Ms. Joaai D. *. A kens.: :-t ):.t*L.:a,

Washington, D. C. : :°:. 4,'0.. .
Re 33 13 ~io!#t "t 'ito m.,itteeL

Robert U . Samuel, as Iiiated s i the enclose SIUUTIIT OF o

On behalf of ou clients, we. are hereby requesting
- that the comision enter into pe-probal cause

concilation of this mtter. '' We, woul areciate your
referring this matter to the Geiaeral Counsels Office for

o processing in accordance with the Cornission's• pre-probable
cause concilation procedures.

Sincerely,

LPW: tllEnclosure

~'~A .i~

~ODb*E4ma~

s-p.q
j¢,4

uI al

- - ~vw mvs

C.
-I.'

i
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ead or P 'I .ctioR lmittee ) N103 2130
?tm: , reaut~ec

Thi mttelr wasl initiatedl by thie ?ederal Elecion Comiion

(hereinafter "the Comision'), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal coursle of Calrrying out its Supervisory

responsibilities. The commisslion found reason to believe that

the Senior Political Action Committee and R~obert H. Samuel, as

r treasurer, (hereinafter =the Respondents') violated 2 U.S.c.

S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

__participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

4" finding a probable cause to-believe, do hereby agree as follows:

c . The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

r" and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
Cthe effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g (a) (4) (A) Ci) .

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Senior Political Action Committee is a

political committee registered with the Commission.



..... + 
4

i<2 W i < V+ i !i~ +< +

.. .. . ..... . .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. . . .o ! a

3.- Repnelwt equit d t~ o iete,95Md

Year +ort of Ucept a,n ieblrseents by July 31, 19$6. +

The report was filed on Uoveuber 8, 1985, 100 days late.

V. Pursant to a u.s.C. I| 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), all political

committes other than authorized committees of a candidate masy

elect to file in a calOendar year in which a regularly scheduled

election is not held, a report covering the period beginning

January 1 and ending June 30, which shall be filed no later than

%, July 31 and a report covering the period beginning July 1 and

lfl ending December 31 which shall be filed no later than January 31

-- of the following calendar year.

" VI. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) by

D failing to file timely the 1985 Mid Year Report.

CVII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

~of the United States in the amount of

~pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434g(a) (5) (A).

VIII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et se..

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any



. 3ira.

5SihtEOf ha. been vio1Ude4, it sq institute a o!lil
action for! ewlie* in the united states DWstrit Court for the

DiLstrict of Columia.,-

1. This agrement shall beom effective as of the date.

all parties hereto have executed the samne and the Commaission has

approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

ornotify t~ e Commission.

, XII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

in agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

'-- no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

,r oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

0
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:
C
~Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross Date
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:
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++, ...... ++++ ++Senior Political Action
+ ++ ... •i~ +comm ittee

+++.. .. +++++!+++ ++Robert i. Samuel, Treasurer

OJara y *4,+4 1W4 the Commission found reason to believe
that you olteuts, the Senior Political Action Committee and

~obrtfl.Sauel a iltriasUrer, violated 2 U.S.C.
.i 43411)+(4)(A+(iv+, +At you.r request, the Commission determined
on , 1298. , to enter into negotiations directed
towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this
mtter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlemnt of this matter. If your clients agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreemnt, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned to this
matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. GrossAssociate General Counsel
Enclosures

In

• .S ?:}:!,: ";i:
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rMs.Ja ) Lkenso cba~ i ,. 4 'r" , an' *'

Washington, D. C. 204i 07.V3 qi ...it '):

w . ,au,&& :-

.' * - ,

€ ~~we are counae. f ' : w ws" w *- awi its 'rreasue,L i

On behalf of our clients, -we are hereby requesting
-- that the Commiss ion enter into pre-probable cause
~concilation of this matter. We would appreciate your

referring this matter to the General Counsel's Office for
oprocessing in accordance with the Commission's pre-probable

cause concilat ion procedures.

Sincerely,

LPW: til
Enclosure



Washington, D.C. i 20036

i n (202) 775-3900

.I :

'I

the CamS/s.ao

2- fguature

Senior PAC
i-nO5 in*~ Robert H. Samuel, Treasurer

atri .' 1737 DeSales Street, N.W. Suite 302

Washington, D.C. 20036

m~t -i
31in3g 8

i II ii

(202) 328-8105

0'

Ltl
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)MMISSION

. zi January 2 4, 18

+ ++++ i+RE: BlUR 2130

+i? ++Samuel, Treasurer

sear Mr. ss4
FOn Jai? *3 , 196 the Federal Election Commission

I0tg8 .. tb.T i m++~aso to believe that Senior Political
~J** On ! i,+ a treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c.
S434(a) (4)(JA) (tw .cm@ision of the Federal Election Caqiaign

Act o 1971 a (he Act') The General Counsel's

facua an lea asa+ mlyis, which formd a basis f or the
-- Commission's tinia , i attached for your information.

~Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
noaction should be tken against you and the committee.* You may

0submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are

v relevant to the Comisson's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your

Creceipt of this letter.

~In the absence of any additional information which
cC demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your

committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. Se _e 11 C.F.R.a
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of Genera
Counsel will make recmmendations to the Commission either
proposing an agceeE~nt in settlement of the matter or
recondizg declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. 55re Offtie of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause concliation not be entered into at this time so



-2-.

that it may couplete its investigation of the matte:. !!
requests for pro-probable conciliation after briefs o@8'
cause have been mailed to the respondent wili not be ot ..

Requests for extensions of time wiii not be routiiW -y

prior to the due date of the response_ and specifilc g~ c_~
must be demonstrated. In addition, the office of Oenet4 O iw
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Comission by completing the enlosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of each ousel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
__ in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),w

unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
c investigation to be made public.

r . For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations

~of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Shelley
.. Garr, the staff member attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)

376-8200.

Sincerely,

Joan D, Atkens
~Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



Commitee, Roert H

" " Samuel, Treasurer

N ~ Dear Nr. 5a1:

o O Ja-.* Z ,, 23W , the Federal Election CoeiW*IonI
4eter=.ne th thw . At reason to believe that Senior Political

r) Action Coiteemi .n , as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c.
S 434'(a) (4) EA)(iV)Iw a Fovision of the Federal Election Campaign

factual and lega) l analysJis, which formed a basis for the
-- Cmmission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
o no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may

submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
WV relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your
~receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
~demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your

committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find pr'obable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed wi th
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agremnt in settlement of the matter or
recominding declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. 'itm Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so



: that it may oplete its investigation of the matter. :' i

requests for pre-probable conciliation after briefs on. i
cause have been mailed to the respondent wiii not be ent * t ;SI

Requests for extensions of time viii not be r'outine)) i~
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least f two d•ays
prior to the due date of the response and specific goo roaus **::i
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of .,~ra ......
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days. : ..

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this mst'er,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed fL r
stating the name, address and telephone number of each counsl,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the CommissiOn.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
~in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),

unless you notify the Coamission in writing that you wish the
C investigation to be made public.

P For your information, we have attached a brief description
17) of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations

of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Shelley
• Garr, the staff member attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)

376-8200.

CD Sincerely,

C
Joan D, Aikens

" Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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ZR the Matter @f

~Siitor ?olit$~al Action committee
Itebert H. Seutasi, Treasurt

R&D SSUF-1)4 6'~ &?( 3o)

I, Marjorie V. Esns, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 21,

1986, the Comission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in HAD 853F-134:

1. Open a R.

2. Find reason to believe that Senior Political
Action ommuittee and Robert H. Samuel, as
Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (4) (A) (iv).

3. Approve and send the letter and legal and
factual analysis attached to the First General
Counsel'*s Report signed January 14, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,

McDonald and McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

Date (Marjorie W. Enuons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Wed., 1-15-86, 4:03Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thurs., 1-16-86, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Tues., 1-21-86, 11:00

-- -- w

.... ;fill:

Date



Senior PLC v notified on ,Jun 21, 195 that the repor t was

due on July 31, 1985. A non-iler Bo~ta was sent on August 22,

;1985.

On Septm.brr 16, 3985, a IRpQrt AII3lLR Division analyst

treasurer . i? pla@Gas 36. ,and20

1985, b u ...... .
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2. Apri nd en th es athe Setr an Leal Atin ata

ec analysis.

Charles N. Steele
Genral Counse

KY: EIt . Qroe(
Asciate General Cowe2.

2. Letter and legal and f aotml analysis
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Z, L" .:•i 8elorAMlit:oris 3.io Cardte

. , Seng tical A.ctio (C00 ittee
e ....... .• ,.D.Bermt. 3. Semiel Treasurer

1o 1' ?• ii" 737 Dales Street, II.Wl, S uite 302
..... Washington, D.C. 20036 .1

U Z. SI p, 2 U.S.C. 5434(a) (4) (A) (iv)
11 C~l 104.5(c) (2) (i) (A)

o Failure to Tumly Vite the 1985 Kid-Year Deport

'S Mb Sealor Political Action cosmittee (Wahington,
oD.C.) ('Senior PAC') failed to file the 1985 Kid-Year Deport

of Receipts and Disbursments in a timely mnner.* Senior
~PLC s notified on June 21, 1985 that the report was due on

July, 31, 1965 (Attachment 2). In addition, a Don-Viler
Notic wa sent to Senior PAC on August 22, 1965 (Attachment
3).

On keptmer 16, 1985, the Reports Analysis Division
('MADe) analyst made several attempts to reach Kr. Ro~bert 3.
Sinel1, treasurer for Senior PAC. Ihe DAtD analyst spoke
wth an Information C~erator, and requested the telephone
mmer for Senior 3olitical Action Caumittee. The operator
did 1o have a lisiting. The MAD analyst researcheod an

am~mt fled " Senior PAC in April of 1985, and called
the. 'er li~~t on the mndeent. Calls ware placed on
SeIebr , September 15th and -again on September 2t0th,

lWS, bt tjaee was no answr (Attachment 4).

*_/ Senior lWC's 1965 Kid-Year Report changed the omittee's
addrs from 1302 16th Street, W., *302, Washington, D.C.
2603A, tO te ab oe adress.

• ! i i ! , i, i, , i ! ,. , ii!, ,. .,i ?
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All reports have received review:Cash-on-hmnd as of 12/31/84: $41,289.00
Debts owsd to the coittee as of 12/31/84:
Debts owed by the comttee as of 12/31/84:

ii , .,. ..:: -'_ ; N
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b6ot NIef, WAL Ku CeahhZ'mm (351K D.C.) ... i

omo~ mn tonr

NzlmINI - U,.4. , , m

- "rv-mn t nr

A11 reports have receid rev4s:
CSuh-on hend £5 of 6/30/85: $2,478.00
Debts owd to the cnmmttee as of 6/30/85: $12,442 .00
Debts owed by the commttee as of 6/30/85: $ 0
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fidthrough 1550 ,y .wua w"

shouilod rpor st to, ~red n aw18~ I r d sn 0 of re~ tti-

thrug .1Um. 3 , .

I-osmipotteo snl ut b~jte nstgtid il nte postmar1ed

r tora 31€ for details.

Comittees filing coa 8monthly .schedule nJeed not filet hsemi-a

annual report. Nonthly reports re due . .th twentet of. each

month. The neat monthlyr report mat be f 1 July 2/13 0. 1955

and should discloseoall financial actvity ofthem canxeite from
J/une 1 through June 30. 195.

!~be first report filed hr a comnittee shall include all amounts

even if such amountsJ re~ to received ering the currn
reortn period. See 11L €/3 1Sl03u 164.3(a) ad (b)o_ Ativity

which occurred prior to 1965 should be reported separately.
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Ufees UioVear Deport £Vl/S..- ..,.

" isiom 1 £the bitns.siem that y
Deoi pts a Disersmeonts. IS. wereimlmlVie

• e Oatsfor ti eot

N4! | vlt Clerk of th iueN the ecrtar3o

portionsbb iekreayo tto
euifaen othe reortlin qesio --o 1111pes ohi

- oacumentati EMtepublic reo0. lth•uh th Cs nis a
take further legal1 step omoerniag this utter . your prospt

- response will be taken into onsieratt io.

If you have any questions, please mutest.Doris asrdmer on
:- our toll-free amber (SOS) *24-520. 0r locl number is £202)

$23-404S.

Simceely.

Deprt aalisis Divsio

. ._ .,/_ :.



AALYST: Dotis N. Sardine

CONIVERSATION WIITH: Local Inforvistteml oprator

COKNRITTE[: Sior Political Actlim Cinmttts

lATE: $Sptadr 16. 1985

SIIDECT(S) : Failure to timly file the 1965 NId-Yearbpt

O September 16, 1985. I spoke with i-nfetiUii opuer as

The operator did not have a lti.Idild sm reseech
adble to get the phone mer foeate PAM frau as ms s Uit

had been filed in April1 of 1358.

I called the phone m e listed en the undst on:

Septueer 16, 135,. there was so anmwr
-. Septmer 18, 1985, there was so asmr

Septuiber 20, 1985, there was no uminr.

In

C
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: Senior Po)litical, Action

:: " ::+Samuel,• Treasurer

- dtr d ~ h~41 ao to believe that Senior Political
AciuCuitte aj ,a treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c.

PO S: 434(a)(4HA)IWi t):, a. ii aJpis/on of the Federal Election Campaig n
fac o nf 191 as ':+ emsn4#., ('h Act=). The General Counsel's

facualandlegal ,*i1, which formed a basis for the
-- Coinssion's finding, is attached for your information.

- Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taker against you and the committee. You may

0submit any factual or .legal materials vhich you believe are
~relevant to the CoisiOn's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your
C receipt of .this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
~demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your

committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
concliation, you should so request in writing..-See 11 C.F.R.
S 111. 18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations t,+ the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settleme4  of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Off We of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so



that it may complete its investigation of the matter. FurtherSt, !

requests for pre-probable conciliation after briefs on probable~
cause have been mailed to the respondent will not be entertaind.

Requests for extensions of time viii not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is rnot authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matterw
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of each counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
0' in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),e

unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish, the
" investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Shelley

-- Garr, the staff member attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

o S ince rely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

if(')
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Sntr ~ w **~t. oi p , 195ta herpr a

made. averal attOnlts to reach I~bert Samiel, Senior PAC's

€ ,treamaer. Ca1,s weeagain placed on September 16, 18, and 20,

1985, but there was iwanswer.

Lfl The 1985 )UA'Yer Deport was sent by Certified Mail on

"- November 8, 1985, 100 days late.

Pursuant to :2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) A) (iv), all political

comnittees other than authorized committees of a candidate may

~elect to file, in any calendar year in which a regularly

eC scheduled election is not held, a report covering the period

beginning January 1 and ending June 30, which shall be be filed

no later than July 31 and a report begining July 1 and ending

December 31, which shall be filed no later than January 31 of the

following calendar year. Senior PAC's failure to file its 1984

Mid Year Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a timely manner

is a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (At) (iv).
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

OtFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 5 Deceniber 1985

ANALYST: Doris N. Gardner
I. CGinUIE3:z Senior Political Action Comilttee
1 (Washington, D.C.) (C00142521)

Robert H. Samuel, Treasurer
€ 1737 DeSales Street, W., Suite 302

Washington, D.C. 20036 ±--
P9II. RELEAN STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (4) (A) (iv)U' 11 CFR 104.5(c) (2) (i) (A)

-~ II I. BACKGROUND:

oFailure to Timely File the 1985 Mid-Year Report
" The Senior Political Action Committee (Washington,

D.C.) ('Senior PAC') failed to file the 1985 Mid-Year ReportC of Receipts and Disbursements in a timely manner. Senior
~PAC was notified on June 21, 1985 that the report was due on

July 31, 1985 (Attachment 2). In addition, a Non-Filer~Notice was sent to Senior PAC on August 22, 1985 (Attachment
3).

On September 16, 1985, the Reports Analysis Division('RAD ) analyst made several attempts to reach Mr. Robert H.Samuel, treasurer for Senior PAC. The RAD analyst spokewith an Information Operator, and requested the telephone
number for Senior Political Action Committee. The operator
did not have a listing. The RAD analyst researched anamendment filed by Senior PAC in April of 1985, and called
the number listed on the amendment. Calls were placed onSeptember 16th, September 18th and again on September 20th,
1985, but there was no answer (Attachment 4).

*/ Senior PAC's 1985 Mid-Year Report changed the committee's
address from 1302 18th Street, W.V., *302, Washington, D.C.
20036, to the above address.
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FUXRAL U~ECTCW C0h6S1~R
COIhHITIEE INflCC OF DIS~L03~ nocin - U

iou-nm a~

COIIITM 0003SF? RECEIPTS

sf1103 POLITI'CAL, ACTION comlnflE (NAS 0 .. )

1963 ST!F OF ORtGANIZATIO1N -AMEZ3

lFORt ADDIZTIONAL INFORMATIONI

1 ULWTZ INFORMAIk2ONAL lNOTICE
1964 MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM FEC

RDEFOR ADDITIONIIUFOMA0TION01N

maagl MOUDr, - Au1Dl~I.

AR01 NOFMLYT - AIIDSFIR

APRIL MrhIWY - AIDIW
Rlq) FR AUD)ITIONAL INFORMATIOI
RE FO ADIN)TIOIIAL INFORMATION12N

1 T U II -AINF

RUTFOR AUDDITIONAL INFORMATION2N

JUI sMm ONTHLY-AI DF

AWUT MBR ONTHLY A NIN

11i0.409
130,304

43, 063

15,31

7,373
7.373

16,427

16,427

6,147
6,147
21,147

46,354
46,354
46,354
46,354

31,767
33,767
33,767
38,767

:1j!I

*9.

)S,,5r5 ...:

15l404,

1W4-31[
1AU034 -3],
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COI*ITI'E IND oF DISCLosURE DOWW - (C) (53-44)

NON-PARTY RUIA

NICEI OF FAILURE TO FILE9UTFO AIXDITIOEIAL INFORMAION

ocTan NOVZLT - A~MDID

PE A xm - A~MDm

F0 AITIIONAL INFORMATION

ItAII ONAL INFORMSATION

nF~

Ar'

Ar:

2ND

95.301
95,301
95,301
25,717
23,757
25,757
17,143

743.1110

. 2I
II,. *#EU

- I

. .

All reports have received review:Cash-on-hand as of 12/31/84: $41,289.00
Debts owed to the conmnittee as of 12/31/84:
Debts owed by the comnittee as of 12/31/84:

i ,-;.. _-. ! !. i

•

• • ..

..
r ., .

"
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COHMrT'EE IND :x oF DISCLOSURE n)cuoIm ( C) (55-54)

COWUT Docu~Wr RECEIPTS DZSUUII5

310ZR POLITICALL ACTIOIN COIIT'IEE (NASH D.C. )ChIT OlRGAIZATIZON: ULANK

1555 NISELAIUU RIU T
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FIZ.E

NOTCE OF FAILURE TO FILE

All reports have received review:Cash-on hand as of 6/30/85: $2,478.00
Debts owed to the couinittee as of 6/30/85:
Debts owed by the committee as of 6/30/85:

11,44

11,454

4. 54454

0 u,~.s

$12,442.00$0

i



330 MIST FILE

(except canal t es filing iotby) must file S Mi~liSEnWlI .i ?*port
by July 31, 1965. ... '

All financial wtivity mist be daisclose frsab last ot

rthat have not reviously UilId financ, *kd islosure Esport

(' through June 30, 15985.*.. ; "...

in Reports sent by register ed r cer ii maAR, st bepotmrked
no later than midnight JulI. ! , 1965. 3eptt band dlivered or
m ailed first class must be received no latter than close of bust-
ness July 31. 1985.

o WHERE AND H0I TO VILE
Committees should consult tbe instructions on the enclosed FEC

~'Form 3X for details.

C NONTHLY FILERS
S Committees filing on a monthly schedule need not file a semi-

annual report. Monthly reports are due by the twentieth of each
cc month and should cover all financial activity of the previous

month. The next monthly report must be filed by July 20, 1985,
and should disclose all financial activity of the committee from
June 1 through June 30, 1985.

*The first rePort filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becomng a political committee;
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 Cu~ 101.3; 104.3(a) and (b). Activity
which occurred prior to 1985 should be reported separately.

-OVer -
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Dr Nr.88toi tim tt

It has me to the attention the: i Federl llectionCosin('the Comisslos') that ! ..... 1* :i ii ~ ' #tato of2"" U.S.C. 5434(a) for failing to (13 the am veferue Re!lport ofReceipts and Disbursements. You were R ttdp tul o h
due date for this report.

It is important that you file thtn r.ort tinsdaeely vith
" the Federal Uletion Comission. 135 £ Street, W.g Watshington.O DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the N~oose or the Stecretary of theSenate. as appropritate). At oo of the report or the relevante. portions should also be filed with th Secretary of State orequivalent state officer. See 2 U.S.C. 5430.

If the report in question was filed, please submitd ocumentation for the public record. Although the Comission mayS take further legal steps cocrning this matter, your prompt
" response will be taken into consideration.

If you have any questions, please contact Doris Gardner on-" our toll-free number (6001 *24-9530. Our local number is (202)
533-4048.

Sincerely.

~n 0. Gibson
Aessat Staff Director

Jeports Analysts Division
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,CONVERSATI[ON WdITH: Locail :. H |:*: to.

COMMITTEE: Senior Political Act Camtte'

DATE: $ ptmber 16, 1985

SUBJE CT( S) : Failure to timely file the 1985 Mid-Year Rbport

On September 16, 1985, I spoke with an Information Operator anrequested the telephone listing for Senior Political ActiOn @gittee.
The operator did not have a listng. Idid sam research and was
able to get the phone nuinber fo Snor PAC from an smndnt that
had been filed in April of 1985.

I called the phone number listed on the amendment on:

Septemlber 16, 1985, there was no answer
September 18, 1985, there wasno answer
September 20, 1985, there was no answer.
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Tis IS THE DE61MfINS OF hUIR U'

Caera No. --- 2
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